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Central Park Netball Court Lighting  

The Netball Court Lighting proposal, as part of the pavilion and grounds upgrade as designed by Davidson 

Architecture has been done to meet AS 2560.2:2021 Sports lighting : Specific applications Netball and 

basketball, inclusive of pole location, height and LTP’s (Light Technical Parameters). 

The nominated level of play- Mid level local and regional competition, high level training.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Whilst an 8.0M pole height was an option and would comply with the Standard, after consultation with the 

Council a 12M lighting pole option was adopted to provide a premium installation (less shadowing) and to also 

match a nearby installation. 

In addition to compliance to the LTP’s for Netball, the installation was tested for compliance to 

AS/NZS4282:2023 Control of the obtrusive effects of outdoor lighting. Level A3 Non-Curfew, inclusive of upward 

waste light, with all luminaires set at initial lamp lumens.  

Note, that compliance to both AS 2560.2 and AS/NZS 4282 can only be guaranteed with the installation being 

installed as designed, with the nominated luminaires. Alternative lighting solutions should be assessed for 

compliance. 

 

Regards 

Robert Pullin MIES (Aus & NZ) 


